Hello Natalie

The tree protection plan and report suggest protection will only be provided for trees G28 and T33. All
trees to be retained within the site confines and within proximity to construction activity will require
protection to prevent direct and indirect damage occurring.

Kind regards

James Choat, Arboricultural Officer, Environmental Services,

Rochford District Council

www.rochford.gov.uk, direct dial: 01702 318067 mobile: 07814861962 email:
james.choat@rochford.gov.uk

Part time A- Mon - Weds
Mon 07:30-16:30
Tues 07:30-16:30
Weds 07:30-16:30

Please see the most up to date information at: https://www.rochford.gov.uk/CostOfLiving

From: Natalie Brown <natalie.brown@rochford.gov.uk>
Sent: 26 April 2023 13:49

To: James Choat <James.Choat@Rochford.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning consultation; 23/00285/FUL

Hi James,

Please see attached memo.

Kind Regards

Natalie Brown
Technical Officer
Planning & Building Control
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Rochford District Council
Direct Dial: 01702 318063
www.rochford.gov.uk

Please note: | work part time and currently | am available on Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday

Please see the most up to date information at: https://www.rochford.gov.uk/CostOfLiving

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
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required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https.//www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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